

7/25/05, 3:31am

Jay: "Well, he's a... but when you need him?"

Jay: "Jay... he's a... no further comments."

Jay: "Jay... he's a... no further comments."

Jay: "Jay... he's a... no further comments."

Jay: "D-2 has no further comments."

Ed: "D-2 has no further comments."

Jay: "He was wearing a white sweater because he must have been mistaken for a white man."

Jay: "[Jay makes an untrue statement]"

Jay: "He's just making things up, Mr. Hurdus!" - Jay starts to talk D-2

Jay: "Well, seldom you, Mr. Hurdus, all I did was call in CONTELPRO with him and he did the rest."

Jay: "I called him one time and then in three weeks"

Ed: "And?"

Jay: "I told him he needed you eliminated."

Ed: "And?"

Jay: "I told him the second time that you needed to be eliminated, not interrogated."

Jay: "Yes, I have a guilty conscience."

Ed: "Would you be willing to testify?"

Jay: "Not that much of a guilty conscience."

Ed: "I reported quote to a friend."

Jay: "Would you be willing to turn up assets?"
was what Jay said the ^{second} time

7/25/05

Ed "What else do you have to add."
potentially Jay "I don't know why you care about this."

Ed "My wife was threatened and somebody was murdered."
"That's exactly what we ^{cannot know} want to know"

3:00 am

Ed "Why don't you call the man you call 'bartender' or ask him?"

Jay "Bartender was made up."

B-2 "You could have fooled B-2."

B2 "B-2 doesn't want the dark anymore. It sounds ^{being} too much at Ed Hardy."

Jay "What sex, Mr. Hardy?"

Ed "Jay, that man is the focus."

Jay "He is a ~~CUTE TEEPAO~~ nutcase?"

Ed "Do you mean he is an FBI ~~ISD~~ nutcase?"

Jay "He is an FBI ~~ISD~~ nutcase?"

Ed "Is he actually known as a 'nut case', or is that an euphemism?"

Ed "What is a euphemism, Mr. Hardy?"

Dutz "A nice word."

Jay "Euphemism, Mr. Hardy?"

B2 "Skip that."

Jay "Euphemism, Mr. Hardy?" [repeated]

Ed "Dutz. Jay's clock 5 minutes ahead to Jay."

Jay "Euphemism, Mr. Hardy?" [repeated]

Ed "Jay, most people work the 5th. Around 4:30 or 5:00 am"

Jay "Euphemism, Mr. Hardy?" [repeated] - ^{repeated} by Jay

7/25/05 9:53 am

Ed "Jay, your Mr. Hurdman, is ^{he} known as a "hooker" or as a pimp?"

? ^{pre} ~~Ed~~ Jay "Jay is straight his class"

B2 "Jay is straight his class, Mr. Hurdman."

Ed "Jay, I'm going ^{to not focus} on your ~~classroom~~ ^{recording.}"

A "How ^{many} times did your "hooker" come in close contact with me?"

Jay "One time. He said he came to be ~~knifed~~ ^{impregnated?}"

Jay "My son asked me 3 times"

Jay "They are"

Jay "1. He pointed a gun at you and he didn't fire."

Jay "2. He threatened you in a bank."

Jay "He told me a list number 2."

Ed "In what contact did he tell you that?"

^{pre} Jay ^{1/2} "I called him four previous reports - 01-14-02, 02-17-02, 03-17-02, 04-17-02."

Jay "I wanna see a lawyer." [repeated]

Ed "I'm not stopping you."

Jay "Police men are supposed to stop when you invoke your ~~rights~~ Amendment right, Mr. Hurdman. I refuse to answer any more questions on the grounds that I must ~~self~~ self and exercise my rights."

Jay "Well god damn you, you know more about my time I do!"

Ed "And yet, how ironic that you are the cop."

Ed Ed ask Jay a question.

Jay "No, I must stop questions you ask you make you ~~to~~ Amendment right."

7/23/05

4-04 am

4-05 am

Ed "I was exactly ^{when} ~~where~~ and how ^{many times} ~~often~~ and how did you contact Mr. Hittman, and exactly what was said?"

Jay "Well, goddamn you, I made up JE President ^{rights}."

Ed "How ^{many} times and when, Jay?"
Dites, P2

Jay "asshole" [upbeat]

Ed "How many times and when, Jay?" [upbeat on tape]
Dites, P2

Jay "One time was between the ^{any} ~~any~~ music and ~~words~~ ^[words?]"

- Ed "So 1. Ed placed angry message.
 2. Jay calls Jay's hitman
 3. Hitman abducts and kills Lorraine at 4:30 am the next morning (2 a block from Mrs. Hittman's house in Terrace Park)

Jay "All right" [upbeat]

prob- Ed "Jay?"

Jay "That is correct as changed."

Jay "Another time was a progress report."

prob. Ed asks a question.

Jay "I don't know, 3 or 4 calls to the 19."

Ed "Who is the hitman and what's his phone number. That's what the cops want to know."

Jay "I only have his work number."

Ed "Her name is?"

Jay "He doesn't bother to use an ~~alias~~ - alias."

1/25/05

between 4:05 am - 4:40 am

Jay: "I first called him to tell him to terminate you but not to tell you. That is true."

Jay: "I specifically said terminate but not tell."

Ed: "The second time?"

Jay: "I said eliminate the problem."

Jay: "I just said eliminate the problem."

Ed: "That is his usual phrase and bridge language?"

Jay: "It is the FBI SJD phrase."

Ed asks Jay:

Jay: "No, I just said 'eliminate the problem'."

Ed: "Must be some interpreted last to mean 'kill Ed Harding'?"

Jay: "He must have interpreted that to mean 'kill Ed Harding'."

Jay: "There must have been the [the call]."

Jay: "As such, I must have written 2 progress reports."

Ed: "Did I stoped those 2 progress reports, did you ever tell me not to kill Ed Harding?"

Jay: "No, I never told him not to kill Mr. Harding."

Ed: "To confirm, him told you he pointed at you after me, but did not shoot."

Jay: "That is correct."

Ed: "And you specifically told him not to shoot?"

Jay: "That is also correct."

7/25/05 between 4:00pm-4:10pm

"Have you called ^[young] ~~my~~ ~~victim's~~ ~~place~~ ~~then~~ to ~~point~~ a gun at, intimidate, and/or demand from Howard?"

Jay "No, don't have my victim."

Jay "And he quits."

Jay "Thinks the factories problem." (repeatedly)

Ed "So you have no list ^{men} for call?"

Jay "Are you daring me to find a victim?"

Ed "No. I'm confirming that you don't have ^{one you} ~~any~~ ~~can~~ ~~easily~~ ~~call~~"

Jay "Print is correct"
 "What Jay's victim a ~~customer~~ ~~to~~ ~~between~~ ~~of~~ ~~a~~ ~~man~~
 that used Jay's force?"

Jay "Want difference does it make to you, Mr Howard?"

Ed "Possible way to go."

Jay "Possibly my wife, then Howard. Because of your ~~print~~
 that, I want get killed."

Ed "How how could you prevent getting killed?"

Jay "The 'I think, about the fact I want because Jay
 doesn't see any good options."

Ed "Lonely town?"

Jay "Allright, allright. I want have to quit and live here."

Ed "That's exactly how ^{overworked?} ~~most~~ ~~police~~ ~~stations~~ ~~are~~."

Ed "Intern was usually was less than 1 ~~month~~ ~~a~~ ~~year~~!"

7/25/05 between 4-05pm-4:40pm

Jay "Mr. Jay is still here, but he is getting really nervous"
 Ed "Let me guess, Jay. Jay's name is not an official SID contractor, but someone who ^{uses} Jay's name?"
 Jay "That is correct, Mr. Harding."
 Jay "And that is what I initially said"
 Ed "Did you offer him ^{money}?"
 Jay "I offered him \$500 to intimidate you! [unintended]"
 Jay "And if you believe that I have stocks in the market, on bridge to sell you!"
 Ed "He was your hit man but he quit!"
 Jay "That is correct!"
 Ed "Why did he quit?"
 Jay "He said you were too nice and he didn't want to kill you."

7/27/05 4:15pm, note

Jay said that my call to the police probably after the incident may have saved my life, because hitmen can be persuaded to change their minds.
 I called the Tubman Police using my new cell phone within 2 minutes, space (minute) of the robbery.

7/27/05 4:15pm

Jay's "Thanks for the school"

Ed "I never got a good look at his face!"
 "Do you know how little the resemblance that makes to him now?"
 Ed "No."
 Jay "Nestor do I." I still have his p now resemblance
 Jay "And I must call him very soon very soon!"
 B2 "I fucked it!"
 B2 "I fucked it too!"
 Jay "I remember, Jay, remember" [speech repeated]
 Jay "What do you want me to do, call the Tubman police and turn myself in?"
 Ed "That would be a good story!"
 Jay "Are you out of your fracking mind?" [unintended]

7/25/05 4:24 am

Jay "Because goddamn your Mr. Harding, he could still
kill you"

Ed "Only if you call him"

"mostly the quality. He has ~~eyes~~ ^{ears} ~~everywhere~~ ^{everywhere}"

Ed, BZ
Edity "Not the Jay."

Jay "I'm the way some like Harding
and you don't know how some feel."

Ed "How sorry does he look?"

BZ "He doesn't look very sorry to BZ."

Ed "Are you prepared to immediately resign?"

Jay "Am you out of your fucking mind?"

Jay "Jay would ~~rather~~ ^{would} ~~rather~~ ^{rather} a small fine."

Ed "No other hit man?"

Jay "No other hit man, Mr. Harding"

Jay "And he isn't harassing you. He still does a few STD
contract work."

"Unless \$500 was he paid?"

BZ "If makes any difference, Jay?"

Jay "I paid him \$500."

prob Ed "Can you pay?"

Jay "It was STD contract work?"

prob Ed "Check or cash?"

Jay "Cash. He always pay contractor cash?"

Jay "Robin never gets cash?"

Jay ~~Ed~~ "Robin never gets a lot of cash?"

9:47 am

7/25/05. 4:48 am

Ed. "You paid him the 500 y..."

Jay. "Yes, I paid him the 500 y..."

Jay. "Tom, returns everything we said."

Ed. "I don't believe, Mr. Hardin, will not accept that completely dishonest structure"

Jay. "Jay is now Ed's victim"

Ed. "How so?"

4:51 am

Jay. "Asshole! [repeated]"

Ed. "I am not ^{now} have 3 people who are not permitting Jay to call his hot man room"

B-2 "Thinks wants"

Jay/Pity "Pity is not saying a word" - That was B-2, pulling the Pity - B-2

Ed. "Thinks the traps, Mr. Hardin think what B-2 think"

~~Ed~~ "Pity said 'what is the trap' as time"

B-2 "Pity changed how ~~the~~ think"

5:11 am

Jay. "Robin wants you can get a lot of ^{money} ^{to} ^{assaulting} Mr. Hardin want now. Are you listening?"

Jay. "Robin wants, you can get 45,000 for ^{assaulting} ~~the~~ ^{Ed} Hardin want now"

Jay. "I have a question. I don't know bill"

Ed. "What's your question?"

Jay. "FDIC ID lets us ^{spend our money any way we want.} ^{on independent contractors.} ^{on independent contractors."}

Ed. "Is it, are you ^{assaulting} ~~the~~ ^{legal}"

Jay. "Are you kidding, Mr. Hardin?"

7/25/05

Tay ~~Ed~~ "Please assault Ed Huddy immediately before Jay Penelope is in a lot of trouble."

BZ "Ditz will not remove anything from your website. She has instructions not to remove anything from your website."

Tay "And please assault Ed Huddy immediately. Please don't waste his name if necessary!"

Ed "You're a funny old man, Jay."

Tay "Fuck you, you had better assault Ed Huddy immediately and you had better kill him!"

Tay "Finally, I am going to kill you now!"

Tay "I want just kill you myself."

Ed "Get down you can hit me, Jay!"

Tay "One time, long ago."

Tay "5 years to be exact!"

Tay "I talked your minister Post purporting with my bare hands."

Ed "That no statement was on file." But you can't take back your confessions!"

Tay "Relax now just steel the notebook."

7:09 am
5:12 am

Sc 15 am

7/27/05 - 4:35 pm.
Jay "That one statement is true, says Jay Penelope" [Extracted]

7/25/08 5:36 am

I took a bath to use the bathroom
Leslie Emaley was already using it. He complained that I
was trying to use the bathroom at 5:30 am which was
using it. I told him ~~no reason~~
"My main concern is obstruction of justice."

Jay Jay said he paid his bathroom \$1,000 ⁶⁻¹¹⁻⁰⁷ in ^{independent} FBI SJD
independent contractor money in exchange for
"eliminating the problem"

Ed Was he promised any more cash?
Jay That's all he asked for the one hit.

Ed "When you say 'one hit', you mean the 4:30 am 8/11/03
was 2003 murder hit to black family home in Tatum
park the ~~one~~ reason after I was very angry?"

Jay "Yes, I mean that hit"

Jay "I could call him but I was tired of this."

Ed "Fine, from me I understand."

Jay "Ballshit" [repeated]
D-ky "Ballshit"
B2 "B2 says he was nothing"
#B2 "B2 says 'Ballshit' too"

Jay Jay instructed Robin Wenzel to disregard all prior notes

Jay "We were just told he [the bathroom] quit."

Jay "6:20 am you, Mr. Harding, were not even sure he was still
alive."

J=J=J=J=J

5:36 am - If a friend to end

5:50 am

Ed "I think eventually besides this murder case of what
back the back of COINTELPRO / FBI SJD intimidation."
"At least the intimidation of Ed Harding by the FBI SJD."

7/25/08 4:33 am
I can't be tired of this
Let me after I call him to well!

7/25/05 5:55 am

Jay "Robin Wain, please account Ed Harding involvement"

D+Jay "Robin Wain, please account Ed Harding involvement"

-132 B2 text + ^{disregard} ~~disregard~~ Jay's advice.

7/25/05

6:03 am

Ed sets laundry.
Ed sets Washington Post. Robin turns to describe.
Jay & Ditzy ask Ed "Let's ^[just?] forget the whole thing!"

6:01 am

~~B2~~ B2 returns to join in
Robin waves is number ^{make ~~the~~ small note} Enters kitchen Ed opens
door to continue this, then [barricades door].

Ditzy "Robin wave, please account Ed Hawley immediately"

Ed "Why?"

Ed "Badman, Ditzy."

Ditzy "What has Ditzy set to lose, Mr. Hawley?"

Ed "I don't know. Time in jail."

6:10 am

Jay "Robin wave, please account Ed Hawley immediately."

5:45-6:01 am

Jay "The prison Robin wave \$5,000 [cash] for
"well, you know what." "

Jay "He offer \$5,000!"

Jay "He offer lot, you know"

6:13 am

Ditzy "He 75,000. Ditzy offer \$75,000."

6:16 am

Jay "He ^[That, nothing] had 2 contract jobs, and combined them
into one job. [The hitman 2003/3/2003 hitman job
murder] [5/24/05 Washington Post, Mr. number]"

Ed "That's believable"

Jay "Jay Penkleton claims he never paid ^{money to anyone} ~~any~~
for a hit man murder?"

Ed "You did pay the hit man 1,000 ^[dollar?] ~~other~~ cash"

B2 "That's what he claimed and he did see his face."

7/27/05 4:54 am [Ed

I finally said "I never saw [Ed] can't remember the person's face!

7/27/05 6:21 am Jay

"By a funny coincidence, tonight all Jay can remember is [Black man, short black hair] "Dark complexion"

6:24 am Doty

"He always sets distracted and we always win."

Jay

"Robin [Name] is immediately instructed to [Sgt] Ed Hardy for \$50,000 cash payment from FBI ID." [Reported] to Jay.

Ed

"Sgt, who?"

Jay

"Sgt Jay Pendleton Jr"

Ed

Room #?

Jay

FBI SJD 641.

Ed

Unit address?

Jay

3525 5th St., Arlington VA

Ed

Room #?

Jay

5th floor [reported]

Ed

Home Address?

Jay

[Name] "He looks like [Name]"

6:30 am

Jay

"I'd blow his head off myself if it wasn't illegal."

Ed

"Jay, would you, prepared to pay \$50,000 cash?"

Jay

"That's what I said."

Ed

"Is it true I got to fix your [Name]?"

Jay

"And don't you, Harding, yes it's true, but we can never say "The [Name]..."

6:45 am

Ed

"Nobody in town would mind would believe \$5,000 cash."

Jay

"You want believe how silly both people are."

7125105 6:56 am B2 "This [Robin Weaver] is the same man who ^{slipped} ~~slipped~~ [died] you with LSD."
 Ed "Could ^{be} ~~be~~?"
 6:57 am Jay "Don't you ever call me crazy again. I just wasn't taking the insanity defense."
 Ed "Time to sleep. Out while you're behind."
 Pitts "I think you should be, 9 hours."
 Ed "Pitts, your craziness speaks for itself."
 Ed "How many people do you think he's killed [Jay, Weaver]?"

7125105 4:55 pm
 Jay - "Multi-trial. [Ed, Jay]"

Jay ~~Ed~~ "Pitts, hundreds!"
 Ed "How interested in him do you think the police might be?"
 Jay "Very interested, if they believe your story."
 B-2 B-2 & Pitts are beginning to think Jay Pennington is the real
 Det. ~~chance~~ ^{newly} ~~story~~ ^{story} force [local town center] ~~behind~~ ^{behind} the FBI and its management of Mr. Harding!
 Jay "In a day or 2, well have a small plane ~~leave~~ ^{leave} [Ed, Weaver]"
 Ed "That sounds believable."
 Ed "How much?"
 Jay "8,000, tops."
 Pitts "Pitts, would you give Robin Weaver a number of blow jobs for him killing Mr. Harding." [Edward but confused time to Pitts.] [Edward to Pitts]

7247 am B-2 "Jay Pennington is willing to pay \$12,000 a ^{month} ~~year~~ for a witness."

~~B-2~~ "Facing it. That's a pretty good offer."

7251 am Jay Jay states ~~in~~ ^{subsequent} He claims Dots is police learning. ^[during the high tech FBI transcription machine] ~~then~~ ^{then} admit he's ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~subsequent~~ ^{subsequent},
~~B-2~~ "Jay claims I was of sleep."

7/25/05 7-9 am
7-5 am

Ed "I think that will be the version I need."
Dor/Dor "It might be a good idea to get of the hell you"
BZ "Dorsey claims that she did give Dor a assignment to set this assignment!"
Ed "Are you made for to audio cassettes?"
Jay ^{Tay} "He dodges the question."

7/25/05 8:30-9:45 - I probably stop.

2-55 pm

Jay "Our hitman has been contacted and he will find you and tell you."
Ed "How fast?"

Jay "Tay is just ~~confusing~~ bluffing."
Jay "You want a blow job from Mr. Harder, B-2?" [Indecent division]
"B-2, sir." [repeated]

4-00 pm

Jay Tay claims he contacted our hitman in his list of hitmen, and ~~of the hitman~~ but the hitman found Tay close to our "the case is too hot." - paraphrased
Jay has claims and BZ has stated they believe that Jay is trying to find a hitman to kill Ed Harding. Note Tay and Dorsey contact SOH and TSH offering to Robin Leaver to assault and even kill Mr. Harding.
I have been too busy doing written cases to read any further comments. Tay, D.A., B-2 ^{approx.} ~~claim to~~ claim to
Comments: "B-2)T" = "he claims to have 3-4 hours of sleep."

4-20 pm

Jay/BZ "Oh. It was attempted murder - we botched it."
Ed "If you keep you the programme [electro-stimulated heart attack], ~~it~~ it might work. But that would be continued attempted murder."
~~4-20 pm~~ Jay

7/25/05

Note - Jay launched "heart attack program" using the FBI transponder machine after I mentioned that the transponder machine might tell me the ^{times} he sent me electronically taped to kill me using the transponder "heart attack" program

Jay "This is stroke! This is heart attack! (repeat)"

Jay "We will use both until you surrender."

Ed "Come to meet your own jail - truck, Jay?"

Jay Jay drops various torture settings, including at the moment pain in my wrists, hand and wrists tinged.

5:07 pm

Deby "Deby is upset because she almost led someone into a trap."

[After Ed noticed that a possible surveillance camera records and was actually off and forgotten ^{to my security}

Deby was contemplating, why she ^{could not be} ~~could not be~~ ^{with me}

Deby "Deby is furious because man of her father ^{is not} ~~is not~~ ^{is not}"

[Computer substation (control station)]

5:15 pm

Deby "Deby is trying to slow Ed Hamilton down."

5:16 pm

Jay (in Ed) "You must get food for a little while because we are going to leave the living duplicate out of you."

Jay/Ed "Do you have any idea how much, as this assessment case was? We were supposed to make a movie about how to destroy a radical?" ~~Program~~

5:20 pm

B-2 "Do you understand how much, we have stopped up?"

B-2 "Do you understand that your life must be in danger?"

Ed "Yes, your life must be in ^{danger} ~~danger~~ from Jay and I."

5:19 pm

Jay "Goodbye" "Jay is becoming a lot more evil because Jay has nothing to lose."

7/25/05

7:22, m

Tay

"Tay Pendleton will even admit to ~~being~~ paying that hit man for that murder. [For the spin 2003 murder of James ^{Smith} '12 block from Mr. Harding's home in spring 2003.] - [5/24/05]"

"Tay now claims ^{he} is also Tay Pendleton."

~~At least once or twice~~ ^{At least once or twice} earlier today Tay claimed he was the real Tay Pendleton.

8:05, pm

V. Tay

"Ditty claims she will tell you Ditty takes hit man back." - James Smith murder.

8:08, pm

Ditty

"Ditty wants to know which computer you are using so she can install your work."

8:22, pm

Tay, BZ

"Stop fucking, fucking me, and fuckin' around the way!"

[Tay, Pendleton, Tay, FBI IDO before 6:47, post-murder, unexplained.]

↳ Ed's note.

BZ

"Just fuckin' the way!" [repeated] 8:24 pm -

8:25, pm

T., BZ

"We are crazy, and we doubted, and were paid for it." ^{denial?}

part. Ed

"Why did you hire the hit man, Tay?"

Tay

"Because Tay was very stressed out and he wanted you to find him down and shoot him. Later."

BZ

["Tay extracts that statement" [elsewhere]]

["Tay utters that statement"]

Tay

"Mr. Tay does not utter that statement."

Tay

"Tay Pendleton was claiming that he had no ^{knowledge} that ~~hit man~~ hit man killed anyone."

Ed

"Was Tay Pendleton using the transcript to ^{read} read Ed's words?"

Tay

"Tay Pendleton says it was Ed's."

Ed

"Tay Ed?"

Tay

"Tay, Pendleton admits it is true."

Ed

"Mr. Harding notes that FBI transcripts use words ~~unrelated~~ the bill of Bush, including unrecognizable words and sentences"

7/25/05

The 5th Amendment Mr. Harding never and always respects all rights of her constitutional rights, including the 5th Amendment and the right to protection ^{against} ~~physical~~ and personal punishment and protection against "unreasonable searches and seizures."
 "Mr. Harding further notes that 70% of cases at FBI notes since ~~the~~ ~~start~~ ~~begin~~ May 1, 2005 are based on mind-reading, ^{not} ~~for~~ traditional FBI language, and such a process violation of Mr. Harding's constitutional rights and not admissible in court as evidence, according to ~~various~~ FBI statement concerning mind reading!!

"Mr. Harding acknowledges that his previous statement (actually, ~~been~~ ~~transcribed~~ ~~transcript~~) ^{was} ~~to~~ ~~be~~ ~~de~~ ~~ferred~~ ~~to~~ ~~believe~~ ~~that~~ ~~hardly~~ ~~has~~ ~~personal~~ ~~FBI~~ ~~SID~~ (Special Investigator Division) Transpacer - electronic warfare equipment, which is,

www.empowermentresources.com

~~See~~ ~~www~~ ~~empowermentresources.com~~ for Internet confirmation (Note: Sid Harding maintains that website)

"Mr. Harding further notes that 70% or more of all FBI SID employee communications since ~~begin~~ ~~May~~ ~~1,~~ ~~2005~~ ~~has~~ been verbal.

- FBI employee says note that 70% or more end ~~to~~ ~~be~~ ~~for~~ ~~according~~ ~~to~~ ~~FBI~~ ~~rules~~ ~~, admissible~~ ~~evidence~~ ~~in~~ ~~a~~ ~~court~~ ~~of~~ ~~law."~~

"Mr. Harding further notes ~~that~~ ~~he~~ ~~believes~~ ~~that~~ ~~the~~ ~~remaining~~ 3 FBI SID workers - 24/7 electronic warfare workers - ~~have~~ ~~committed~~ ~~many~~ ~~errors~~ ~~and~~ ~~have~~ ~~usually~~ ~~admitted~~ ~~to~~ ~~see~~ ~~off~~ ~~them~~ ~~, and~~ ~~that~~ ~~a~~ ~~fraction~~ ~~of~~ ~~what~~ ~~they~~ ~~usually~~ ~~admitted~~ ~~to~~ ~~was~~ ~~written~~ ~~down~~ ~~and~~ ~~transcribed~~ ~~by~~ ~~Mr.~~ ~~Harding.~~"

7/25/05 9:18 AM

Ed

"Mr. Harding, further asserts that FBI crimes were included:

- 1) slay, deprivation attacks
- 2) pulse scanning attacks
- 3) dragging conducted forces, partially for Robin ^{W. Hardy} ~~Hardy~~ in early May:
- 4) impregnating medical staff at an electronic hospital from late April - May 17, 2005.
- 5) reported bombings and enterings
- 6) reported May 19, 2005 June 5 - to electronic ^{at home} ~~computer~~ communication that involved in taking Ed at small amount of Ed was successfully ~~transacted~~
- 7) Top Penetration, Jr., FBI SIA Judge 604, address today, July 25, 2005, that he contacted a black male FBI SIA hit man (on his own hit man) to intimate Ed on 3 separate occasions in Spring 2003 in Tobacco Park [Ed] in addition to ^{being?} ~~being?~~ Ed in Spring 2003.

These attacks were, according to Top Penetration,

1. Penetration arguing at Mr. Harding, (Top Penetration had admitted following for the hit man on the cell phone just before the intimidation hit, but I was not (L.P. side)

2. The hit man shooting and/or shooting and dumping a man in a way were intimate and involved blood from Mr. Harding's house ~~from~~ at 4:30 PM the day after Mr. Harding was very upset

3. The hit man intimidating Mr. Harding on a bank in Ed Ed

cont.

7/27/05 5:25 PM note

B-2 You had be admitted to Ed, says B2.

Ed [Promotion, quarters]

B-2 "He admitted to instructing him [the hit man] to kill you, Mr. Harding."

8:00 PM We are so pissed off that Top Penetration will the police and turn himself in."

7/25/05 9:28 pm

Ed

"Mr. Harding, further asserts that Jay Pindelton, Jr. admitted today in forced FBI SID hi-tech electronic communication that he

1) paid his net more \$500 cash from FBI SID system for the 1st intimidation net, &

2) paid his net more \$1,000 cash (1st) ^{in grand} from FBI SID ~~cash~~ after the on spurs 2003 Jackson Park murder occurred near Mrs. Harding's house ~~at 4:30 pm~~ the morning after Jay told her not to ~~do~~ "eliminate the problem!"

8) Peter and possibly other FBI ~~and~~ SID electronic monitor makes admitted that FBI ~~only~~ grand ~~found~~ FBI transponder technology was used to simulate illness in Mrs. Harding, ^{Estimate]} many years ago. Peter yielded "9265"

EX- "1996 or earlier is telemark."

9) FBI employee sketched and Ed, saw written 1972 notes lead Ed Harding to believe that he was first targeted by the FBI SID electronic monitor system in June 1972, when he suffered a ~~series of~~ ^{my} mysterious sudden transition to illness.

10) Jay Pindelton, Jr. FBI SID ~~under~~ 6.64 (and 6.64 resolution) was started to ~~turn~~ ~~the~~ ~~hardy~~ ~~found~~ ~~and~~ ~~intentionally~~ using hi-tech FBI transponder technology. Peter says "Peter turned a little faint."

7/27/05 6:32 pm note
B2 claims Jay Pindelton Jr.
was last witness

7/25/05

11) FBI computer technology has been used extensively and usually pretty well reported, during the 3 month active electronic counter campaign to shut down the electronic page of Mr. Harding, usually a comment with the reported phrase "see bond". It was recently under Jay Pundelton's direction, most often included in phrase "see bond".

12) Jay Pundelton, Inc. has reportedly and for security (at least on many web and other sites frequently) threatened to kill Ed Harding.

Also, a large part of my work, the notes, comments, documentation of Jay's recent death threats were secretly removed and grossly destroyed, probably by Robin Womack.

13) Jay Pundelton has reportedly threatened to edit the truth through the use of a hot iron. These threats were all made today, 7/25/05, and are not all true and were written down.

14) FBI electronic counter has been non-stop since early May, 2005. These attacks have been constant and mobile and insupportable.

15) FBI attacks have also included many top events of the ball of events, including

1) 1st Amendment - Freedom of Assembly,

The FBI openly & aggressively attacked the July 4 Smokers in the Bay festival, Edgemoor Park rally with I around 1st, ~~at~~ the march to near the Lincoln cemetery and march to and the rally RA fund raising.

7/25/03

112-105 5235m
T-182, p. 82
continued violation 15
of the Bill of Rights

2) the right to privacy, a right asserted in *Griswold v. Connecticut*

3) the 5th Amendment

A) protection from unreasonable searches and seizures

S) - protection from cruel and unusual punishment

16) FBI + ^{limited} ~~unlimited~~ ~~power~~ ~~to~~ ~~search~~ ~~seize~~ ~~property~~ ~~of~~ ~~citizens~~ ~~without~~ ~~probable~~ ~~cause~~ ~~or~~ ~~some~~ ~~other~~ ~~legitimate~~ ~~authority~~ ~~granted~~ ~~by~~ ~~the~~ ~~United~~ ~~States~~, ~~and~~ ~~it~~ ~~is~~ ~~not~~ ~~clear~~ ~~that~~ ~~its~~ ~~general~~ ~~conduct~~ ~~and~~ ~~other~~ ~~activities~~ ~~are~~ ~~not~~ ~~in~~ ~~violation~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~Bill~~ ~~of~~ ~~Rights~~.

7:54 pm

17) Mr. Harding asks if they want to attempt to bring a suit against the FBI with complete demand for records and to attempt to put some of his notes to the internet ASAP.

7/25/05

10:05 pm

Tay "Tay Prudetto: claims it ^{is} all in miscommunication"

Tay "Tay Prudetto will not even provide names you all want?"

Ed "What name?"

B2 "Tay has no comment - about the not name, Mr. Harding?"

10:10 pm

Wired electronic transcripts attached begins.

Tay/B2 "That's right?"

Tay "Can you guess what this one is called?" - *smack* sound strongly

Tay "This one is called 'complete and total messiness!'"

↳ [transponder machine returns]

Tay/B2 "That may have been a total miscommunication because we will let you sleep but we will not let you put anything to the instruments" [check in Detroit - what names, what what what word to use.]

10:15 pm

Ed "Fatal miscommunication, Tay Prudetto. Please explain"

Tay, B2 B-2 said it. ~~Prudetto~~ Tay said - ^{no comment} [Prudetto comment]

Ed "Ditto, be aware that with the phrase 'fatal miscommunication' your history as parties to the act might be being an accomplice to murder, given my parties might well prevent murder."

Tay "Well, goddamn you, man, here's the problem"

phon B-2 "My name - 'no further comment'"

Tay "We already, said we want to tell them in the middle of the night"

? "Tay must have done just that"

Ed "And will you cancel the A.P.B. I to call B-2 Harding?"

Tay "As soon as he puts incriminating info to the Detroit?"

Ed "The day was ^{to} find time with Mr. Harding without ~~leaving any~~ leaving any evidence."

10:32 pm

Tay "That is correct, Mr. Harding"

10:34 pm

FBI salina "I did!" [Prudetto]

10:40 pm

Ditoy "Ditoy claims that was very incriminating because she indicated a lot"

7/25/05

10:42 pm

Ed "Datsy, you de realize your salutaris was illegal?"
 Datsy "Datsy, claims your recants are ^{illegal} illegal."
 Ed "Your salutaris was illegal, Datsy."

10:45 pm

Ed " [I'm asking] an accomplice to murder Datsy, IF I am murdered tonight"
 Jay "Are you prepared to die for your cause, Mr. Harding?"
 Ed "Jay, how quickly can you call off a hired killer to save you own skin?"

10:51 pm

Jay "Good damn you, Mr. Harding, that number so much sense etc not one damn"
 Datsy "I hate this girl!"

10:54 pm

Ed "Ready to swap golden handcuffs for real handcuffs, Datsy?"
 Ed "No, ~~that's~~ ^{hardcore} take program [^{electronic device} eventually ^{recalls}] that's all."
 Datsy "Datsy, missed a program [in her salutaris note]."

11:02 pm

Jay 02 "Rebel Union must well assault you!"

Ed "I must sound Jay Prediction do to some few dollars killed some for him?"

11:04 pm

Jay "He would pay the few slot you ~~money~~ ^{forget} and ~~forget~~ a lot that's what Jay Prediction usually do!"

Jay "Good damn you, Mr. Harding, that's just! just because you like to handcuffs. [continued with chest ties to ^{dist} transportation]"

Ed "Don't you ^{mean} I, Jay Prediction devil who, damn you?" - ~~James~~

02 "Ed damn, we must have to try to tracking kill you using electronic means, so you'd better ^[kill or want you!] form win in lots."

11:50 pm

Ed "That's a death threat with a evolved spin."

7/26/05

12:01 am

Jay "Thinking Ed with immediate death ^{hired} team ~~that~~ hitman." - ~~James~~ at Jay's statements

7/28/05

12:13 am

FBI sustained

"The message." [repeated]

12:34 am

Jay

"He's going to give you 2 choices: he wants to talk or you die."

12:35 am

B2

"... Jay can't be a witness of his brother."

12:37 am

Jay

"He's about to call in the heavy artillery. In another 5 minutes ~~we~~ never even seen before."

B2

"Deter, demand a blue job if you ever want your computer to work again."

1:08 pm

Deter,

Deter can speak very quickly, saying things like this, but she normally speaks ~~perfectly~~ ^{perfectly}.

7/29/05

4:37 pm

Jay

"He thinks we removed all evidence of person. Transponder attaches because we gotta make a point of that."

B2

^{Jay} "When long have you been with this case?"

Jay

"Would you believe 1998?"

B2

That's right?

Jay

Jay claims that too.

B-2

"Ehke."

Deter,

[B2 notes the # missing witness from his 1992 employment records info] "You have no idea how much people will go for this money. Deter will remember of after her Harding is dead."

5:27 pm

Jay

"More like the KKK or something like that."

6:21 pm

B2

"Jays playing Deter" ^{hardly} "He raped me, etc."

6:08 pm

Deter,

"As a matter of fact, he ~~was~~ ^{Mr.} [Harding] never ~~was~~ raped me, but I could still say that."

6:08 pm

Jay

"God damn you, man, that's how fucking difficult it is to kill anyone these days."

6:15 pm

Jay

"I'm a working-class cop, I understand the law of the jungle, and it makes a lot more sense than the kill of people."